Cons ﬁz/%//%/ Ol & Gas, .

Brecutine @j/%a’é

4150 EAST MEXICO AVENUE

DENVER, COLORADO 60222 9_30— 196 8

PHONE: 787.3441

¥Mr. Emory Arnold

New Mexico Cil Conservation Commisslon
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

‘M ’; e
Ty éoo" ,9_9,.% Dear Mr. Arnold:

: : o By means of this letter Consolidated 01l & Gas; Inca
Ve —“““f“' request yourgpermission to temporary abandon our
55!‘ enld Fow: Champlin 74 Dakota: iocated in the Norphiest . 1/4

ro svd G¥2 or section # 25, North 27, 4 West, Rio Ar¥ivla Co.
New lMexico.

=t oF It is our opinion that in the neer future improved:
R stimulation methods or an increase 1n prices for

San Juan Basin gas mizht not waniy:to cement tnis
3 £~ zone off at this tlme. It is understood that ve are to
' conduct annual packer leakage test on this well.
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Véry truly yours,
Consolidated OLl & Gas; Ince
P.0. Box 2038

FParmington, New Mexlco
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Clyd/iPhill s

Producbtion Superintendent




